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. Dear Delegation Sec
Following the Iz sub-Committee on Fundamental Rights and
freed ! f the study on >commodation and
er contact with Di '
. an \ ed some
amendmen
We ha \ 1ade in the
Exect i tpreted
as pr ’ a
nurnb ' d
discuss
of his
Dr Eide ndicated that he would be ready to incorporaie such amendments in the text.
® &
We would be grateful if you could circulate this letter ardd attachments to your re epre rtatives
on the Sub-Committee and would welcome any comments on the desirability of m(j\mg the
changes indicated. i

Ve \would propose in any case that the Sub-Committee take up the matter at its next meeting,
on 13 October. Since Dr Eide will attend in the afternoon it will be necessary to schedule
-\.p:jditiional session of the Sub-Committee that morning, at 11.30 a.m.

Yours sincerely

; r/;_:;/"

McDaid
A ggist wat Secretary General
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